

PERRY PRESCHOOL PARENT HANDBOOK

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Philosophy	3
Goals	3
Ohio Early Learning Standards and Curriculum	4
Ohio Department of Education Compliance	4
Classrooms	4
Days and Hours of Operation	4
Enrollment	5
Tuition/Fees	5
School Closing Information	6
Arrival and Departure Procedures	6
Parking	6
Attendance	6
Emergency Release	6
Outdoor Play	6
Extra Clothing	6
Backpacks	7
Special Events	7
Field Trips	7
Class Rosters	7
Program Volunteers	7
Daily Schedule	7 - 8
Parent Involvement	8
Discipline	9
Developmental Screening Process	9
Health and Safety	10 - 13
Child Find	13
Suspected Child Abuse	13
District Contacts	12

PHILOSOPHY

Children are curious about their world and full of wonder, which makes preschool a crucial time of learning. Early childhood education fosters independence and creativity in all areas of development so that young children may know the true joy of discovery. Through a prepared environment, preschool can offer a broad spectrum of experiences that spark the imagination of children and alert them to the vast possibilities that their world presents. Exploring together with other children provides an opportunity for children to understand their own needs as well as the needs of others.

The Early Childhood Program sets individual objectives and goals for each child based on the Ohio Department of Education's Early Learning Standards. The primary goal of every teacher is to help the children feel valued and develop a healthy self-concept. When children are happy and confident, they are better able to accept and appreciate the uniqueness of others.

The learning environment is designed to accommodate the individual developmental needs of children from ages three to five. This is accomplished with interest centers, small and large group activities, and one-on-one learning experiences. It is the goal of these experiences to foster self-motivated learning. Play is viewed as another essential component of a positive preschool experience. Play is a natural arena in which children inquire, explore, and gain an understanding about their world. In this balanced approach, children have many daily opportunities to grow socially, cognitively, physically, and emotionally. A balance between free choice and structure fosters responsibility, intrinsic discipline, and confidence.

GOALS

- Develop a positive self-concept and attitude toward learning in a structured environment.
- Develop curiosity about the world, confidence as a learner, creativity, imagination and personal initiative.
- Develop relationships of mutual trust and respect with adults and peers
- Implement nurturing, trust-building routines.
- Provide responsive engagement to meet the individual needs of children.
- Provide learning experiences that help children feel competent.
- Offer children appropriate choices and challenges to develop thinking and problem-solving abilities.
- Develop language to communicate effectively.
- Develop literacy and numeracy skills.
- Represent ideas and feelings through pretend play, drama, dance and movement, music, art and construction.
- Construct understanding of relationships among objects, people and events such as classifying, ordering, numbers, space and time.
- Construct knowledge of the physical world, manipulate objects for desired effects, and understand cause and effect relationships.
- Enhance and facilitate development in all domains: cognitive, language, affective and physical.
- Develop thinking and problem-solving abilities.
- Develop social skills such as cooperating, taking turns, and sharing
- Enhance and facilitate the development of self control through modeling and encouragement.

The Perry Local School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color religion, national origin, sex or handicap in education programs and activities.

Ohio Early Learning Standards and Curriculum

Perry Local Schools has adopted the Creative Curriculum as their program curriculum. The Creative Curriculum is aligned to the Ohio Early Learning Content Standards and consists of 38 research-based learning objectives for development and learning. The 5 fundamental principles are as follows:

- 1. Positive interactions and relationships with adults provide critical information for learning.
- 2. Social-emotional competence is a significant factor in school success.
- 3. Constructive purposeful play supports essential learning.
- 4. The physical environment affects the type and quality of learning interactions.
- 5. Teacher-family partnerships promote development and learning.

The Ohio Department of Education Early Learning Standards can found at www.earlychildhoodohio.org.

Ohio Department of Education Compliance

The Perry Local School District is required to meet Ohio Department of Education rule compliance. Site reviewers will visit programs at least two times per year to assure compliance and will issue compliance reports to the program director and Superintendent. All ODE inspection reports of the program are posted in a conspicuous site near the posted license at each program.

The Perry Local School District's license is available upon request. The phone number for the preschool program is (440) 259-9200 x.9216. All complaints and reports concerning the operation of programs regulated by ODE may be reported to the Ohio Department of Education at (614) 466-0224 or to the Office of Early Childhood Education Licensing Office Licensing at (330) 343-8518.

CLASSROOMS:

The preschool classrooms are located in the 300 hallway of Perry Elementary School. Perry Preschool will offer two AM and two PM sessions for the 2024-2025 school year. Each class has children ages 3-5 years. The maximum number of children per class in Room 304 B is 24 with an adult/child ratio of 1:12 and Room 304 A is 16 with an adult/child ratio of 1:8.

DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION:

Preschool is in session Monday - Thursday during the regular school year per the Perry Elementary School calendar.

Preschool classroom times are as follows:

8:25 a.m. - 11:25 a.m. for the morning session

12:35 p.m. - 3:35 p.m. for afternoon session

Full Day sessions are not provided by Perry Preschool

ENROLLMENT:

In order to be eligible for enrollment in Perry Preschool, a child must be between 3 and 5 years old and fully potty trained at the time of enrollment. When there is a waiting list, priority will be given to enrolling 4 and 5 year olds. Children who will be 5 years old on or before September 30th of the current school year should be enrolled in Kindergarten.

Space is limited in the Preschool Program. Each year classrooms are developed based on confirmed registrations and student need. Parents are required to contact the Perry Local School District to check space availability and to receive a registration packet. If you choose to withdraw your child for any reason, please notify the classroom teacher and program director via phone or email.

The following will be required as part of the registration process:

- 1. Enrollment packet
- 2. Birth Certificate
- 3 Parent ID
- 4. Medical Examination Form & Immunization Record signed by a physician (If prescribed medication is required, an action plan must also be completed by a physician. Please request appropriate documentation)
- 5. Medical Emergency and Transportation Authorization
- 6. Parent Interview
- 7. Two Board of Education Approved Proofs of Residency (gas, water, electric bill, mortgage statement or lease all pages, homeowner's or renter's insurance bill, bank statement, voter registration)
- 8. Dentist contact information
- 9. Two persons to be contacted if parents cannot be reached

As required by the Ohio Department of Education, all children will receive a standardized developmental screening including all five domains: Language, Cognitive, Social/Emotional, Fine motor and Gross motor.

The State of Ohio requires that all students maintain a physical/medical exam within 13 months of previous exam to attend preschool.

Please remember that the class begins and ends promptly at the times listed above in order to keep to the classroom schedule. We appreciate that you respect this time schedule for the benefit of all children.

TUITION/FEES:

The tuition for the preschool program is \$1,260 (\$140 per month) for the half day. Tuition may be paid in full or divided up into 9 months and paid through the automatic payment system. Either full tuition or the first payment is due no later than the first day of school, and subsequent payments on the 15th day of each month thereafter. Instructions for setting up automatic payments will be provided in advance of the start of the school year. No tuition credit is given for school closings due to weather, emergencies or children's absences.

Payment can be made by credit or debit card by accessing the Infinite Campus Parent Portal, or checks may be made payable to <u>Perry Local Schools.</u> Please be sure to write your child's name on the memo line and sent to: Perry Board of Education, attn: Preschool Administration, 4325 Manchester Ave., Perry, OH 44081 If payment is not received by the first day of the following month, your child will be automatically withdrawn from the program.

SCHOOL CLOSING INFORMATION:

Perry Preschool follows the Perry Public School District schedule. Preschool is closed when the district is closed or as needed due to weather or other circumstances.

ARRIVAL & DEPARTURE PROCEDURES:

Parents are responsible for transporting their children to and from school. Perry Schools are responsible for transporting preschool children with disabilities upon parent request. Our district Transportation Department coordinates this transportation. It is the parents' responsibility to notify Transportation if their child will not be riding the bus for any reason.

Procedures for drop off and pick up will be established prior to the start of school and explained in the Parent Letter and at orientation.

If your child is on an IEP and is using district-provided transportation, they will be escorted to and from the bus at the beginning and end of each session by a staff member.

Both Parents' Right to Pick-up: Under State of Ohio law, both parents have the right to pick up their child, unless a court document restricts that right. The enrolling parent, who chooses not to include the child's other parent on the authorized pick-up list, must file an official court document (e.g., current restraining order, sole custody decree, divorce decree stating sole custody) with the Preschool Administration.

Authorized List for Pick-up: Persons on the authorized pick up list must be at least 18 years of age and be able to supply a picture I.D.

PARKING:

Due to the high volume of traffic in front of and alongside the building, parents are requested to follow standard drop-off, pick-up instructions provided by Perry Elementary School.

ATTENDANCE:

Daily attendance will be taken. When your child is unable to attend, please notify the Perry Elementary School Attendance Office at 440-259-9600 ext 9681. In addition, parents of children who receive transportation are responsible to call the Perry Transportation Department at (440) 259-3005. Calls to the attendance line and transportation must be made prior to the start of school.

EMERGENCY RELEASE:

In accordance with state regulations, children are released only to a custodial parent, guardian, or person authorized by the custodial parent/guardian. A picture ID must be presented at the time of pick up.

OUTDOOR PLAY:

Perry Preschool is fortunate to have an excellent facility that allows for indoor and outdoor gross motor activities. As a safety measure, children should wear soft-sole, non-skid shoes that will not slip off. When the weather permits, every effort will be made to spend the gross motor portion of the day outdoors. In colder weather, the children will need a warm coat, boots, gloves and hat.

EXTRA CLOTHING:

Parents need to provide a labeled plastic bag containing a complete change of clothing for their child (socks, underpants, shirt and pants). Please label individual items in the bag. The clothing will be kept at school for emergency use and returned at the end of the school year.

BACKPACK:

Every child will need a folder and a backpack large enough to accommodate art projects and papers. Please check your child's backpack **daily** for notes, newsletters, or art projects.

SPECIAL EVENTS:

On special occasions, we will have classroom parties, field trips, or special guests. Notices will be sent home prior to these special events. Parents who have a special interest to share with the class such as a musical talent, hobby, unique pet, etc. are always welcome. Please contact your child's teacher to discuss how this interest can be incorporated into the classroom activities!

FIELD TRIPS:

Field trips will be scheduled throughout the year by the preschool staff. Parents will be notified in advance of the field trip date, time, location, and purpose. Each child will be required to have a permission form signed by the parent/guardian for each individual field trip. Children who are **not** attending the field trip will **not** be able to attend class for the day due to all staff attending the scheduled field trip.

CLASS ROSTERS:

A roster of names and phone numbers is available upon request. Parents <u>may decline</u> to have their name and phone number included.

PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS:

We encourage and actively recruit volunteers to assist with various programs in the classroom. Each volunteer's interests and abilities are coordinated with the particular needs of our students. If you would like to be a volunteer, please let your child's teacher know. For our students' safety, you will be required to get fingerprinted and be approved by the Board of Education prior to volunteering. Other opportunities for classroom involvement can include: home visits, communication with the teachers via notebooks, notes, personal contact, assisting with special events, parties, or parent activities, participating in field trips, attending parent conferences/IEP meetings, sharing special skills, participating in volunteer opportunities in the program such as reading in the classroom.

DAILY SCHEDULE:

Your child's teacher will provide you with a copy of the daily classroom schedule. The schedule will include times for the following activities:

Circle Activities: Circle provides for teacher-directed music, finger plays, rhythmic, calendar and weather, concepts, etc. Circle is a time for developing listening and memory skills, following directions and sitting quietly.

Self-Help Skills: Children will practice self-help skills such as washing hands, opening snack items, zipping coats, etc. Please note: ALL children not on IEPs are expected to be FULLY toilet-trained by the start of the school year. For students on IEPs, program teachers will continually work to develop independence in toileting, dressing and feeding skills. While learning to toilet-train, remember to dress your child in **loosely-fitted clothing**. Clothing that is too tight <u>does not</u> provide for independence.

Sensory Activities: Within our manipulative center, attention will be given to sensory stimulation through a variety of tactile activities (play-doh, shaving cream, slime, clean mud, wood shavings, rice, beans,

cornmeal, sand and water play, etc.)

Storytelling: Each day, teachers utilize enjoyable stories and various props to encourage story appreciation, listening skills, language development, attention span and fun. This is a teacher-directed activity and children actively participate with props throughout the story. Books change based on thematic units and skills being addressed. Books are displayed and accessible to children.

Music: Music activities are incorporated during the school day. The music focuses on rhymes, musical instruments, songs, and movements.

Gross Motor Skills: Children in all locations have daily and weekly opportunities to develop large motor skills. Throughout the week, children have access to the gym and/or outside playground. (weather permitting)

Snack: Parents will be asked to provide daily snacks for their child unless otherwise instructed. Snacks need to be a nutritious supplement to the day's meals. Sugary and salty snacks or snacks high in fat should be avoided. Snack suggestions include: vegetables and dip, fruit, yogurt, pure juice, crackers, or cheese. Please be aware that some classrooms follow strict allergy-free food programs. Some classrooms may be Nut Free. Children may not share food. When sending in a snack to celebrate a birthday or holiday, please check with the teacher first. Contact your child's teacher with questions regarding the snack policy.

Therapy: Speech, physical, and occupational therapies are provided for students with specific IEP goals. Therapists will often provide services in the classroom. Therapists work on skills that enable children to access the curriculum and develop like typical peers. They may make recommendations to teachers about what modifications or accommodations a child needs to access the curriculum. Collaboration occurs between therapists and the teachers.

Clothing: It is very important that children be comfortable at school. Children need clothing that allows them to move, climb, crawl, roll, etc. Tennis shoes allow for safety and maneuverability. Because children want and need to be independent, clothing should be easy to fasten, easy to get on and off, and be of the right size. Outdoor play is the goal each day (weather permitting). Please dress your child accordingly.

Parent Involvement:

Success in a preschool program depends on the cooperation between parents and teachers. Parents are asked to keep informed of school events by means of calendars, school website, and teacher correspondence. It is important that you check your child's folder and book bag daily for important information. Your child's teacher will be checking these as well for correspondence from you. Children's developmental progress shall be reviewed and reported to parents at established intervals. There will be two (2) conferences held per year for all students. Information about the conferences will be sent by your child's teacher.

The Ohio Department of Education inspects our preschool program during the school year for licensing. The compliance and licensing reports that result from these visits are posted in the preschool classrooms. Parents are allowed access during its hours of operation as long as they follow the district's policy of visitation. If a parent needs assistance with a problem or has a concern or complaint regarding the preschool program, they should try to discuss and resolve the difficulty with the child's teacher. Although we do not anticipate any problems which cannot be resolved by the teachers or administrator, Ohio law requires that parents be informed of an OMBUDSMAN. The Ombudsman can be contacted to file a complaint. Parents may call the Ombudsman through the Office of Early Learning and School Readiness within the Ohio Department of Education at 614-466-0224. Parents may request to view the inspection report posted in each classroom.

DISCIPLINE:

Our classroom schedule and curriculum is structured to encourage learning, self-confidence and good feelings. Children are never punished physically or verbally. The rules for behavior are simple, developmentally appropriate, and clearly stated. A preschool staff member in charge of a child or group of children shall be responsible for their discipline. The preschool's actual methods of discipline shall apply to all persons on the premises and shall be restricted as follows:

- No cruel, harsh, corporal punishment or any unusual punishments such as, but not limited to, punching, pinching, shaking, spanking, or biting.
- No discipline shall be delegated by any other child.
- No physical restraints shall be used to confine a child by any means other than holding a child for a short period of time, such as in a protective hug, so the child may regain control.
- No child shall be placed in a locked room or confined in an enclosed area such as a closet, a box, or a similar cubicle.
- No child shall be subjected to profane language, threats, derogatory remarks about himself or his family, or other verbal abuse.
- Discipline shall not be imposed on a child for failure to eat, failure to sleep, or for toileting accidents.
- Techniques of discipline shall not humiliate, shame, or frighten a child.
- Discipline shall not include withholding food, rest, or toilet use.
- Separation, when used as discipline, shall be brief in duration and appropriate to the child's age and developmental ability, and the child shall be within sight and hearing of a preschool staff member in a safe, lighted, and well-ventilated space.
- The center shall not abuse or neglect children and shall protect children from abuse and neglect while in attendance in the preschool program.
- The teachers are available to discuss any questions or comments about the discipline policy.

DEVELOPMENTAL SCREENING REFERRAL PROCESS:

Each child in Perry Preschool is given a comprehensive developmental screening that is valid and reliable, within sixty business days of entry into the program and annually thereafter. Screening is required by the State of Ohio. Results are used to assist teachers in planning instruction based on student need, allowing teachers to demonstrate student growth and assisting teachers in determining if further evaluation and /or services are needed. Perry Preschool utilizes the ASQ which screens children in the following domains: language, cognitive, motor, social emotional and adaptive skills. If the results of any of these screenings indicate a concern or delay, the parent will be notified and the appropriate interventions will be put into place. Activities that both the teacher and parent can implement are provided to the parent.

If interventions are not showing improvement, the preschool team will involve the preschool psychologist and other team members to look at further screening or possible testing for a formal evaluation. If a child is suspected of having a disability, a formal referral will be made to the preschool psychologist.

HEALTH & SAFETY:

The preschool teacher and his/her assistant are fully responsible for the children's safety. No child shall be left alone or unsupervised. The use of aerosol cans is prohibited.

- Parents of a child enrolled in the program shall be permitted unlimited access to the school during the hours of operation to contact his/her child, evaluate the care provided by the program, the premises, or for other purposes approved by the director, in keeping with the district's visitation policy.
- Child/staff ratios and maximum group sizes are maintained according to the licensing rules.
- No child shall ever be left alone or unsupervised.
- A phone shall be available while the program is in session.
- Emergency procedures, including fire drills, rapid dismissals, tornado drills, and emergency contact information are posted in the classroom.

INCIDENT REPORTS

In the event a child has an accident or injury at school, the teacher or assistant will complete an Incident Report on the same day of the incident. The Program Administrator, the person completing the form, and the parent or guardian, will sign this report. A copy of the report will be placed in the child's file.

FIRE AND WEATHER EMERGENCIES

Procedures have been developed in the event of fire and/or tornado emergencies. Guidelines and charts for evacuation are prominently placed in each classroom. Fire drills are conducted monthly and the Board Office staff monitors a Weather Alert Radio in the event of a tornado.

NUCLEAR EMERGENCY PROCEDURE

The Perry Preschool, in conjunction with the Lake County Emergency Management Agency has developed plans to protect students should an emergency at the Perry Nuclear Plant require protective response by the Perry Preschool. There is a very low probability of a major emergency at the plant and an even lower probability that it will occur during normal session hours. Nonetheless, Perry Preschool has procedures in place for sheltering or evacuation.

The following table demonstrates the four classifications of an emergency at the Perry Power Plant in order of severity from least to greatest:

UNUSUAL EVENT - We are notified.

<u>ALERT</u> - We are notified upon full activation of the Lake County Emergency Operations Center; call in additional staff if needed and monitor EAS (Emergency Alert System).

<u>SITE AREA EMERGENCY</u> - We begin calling parents to pick up children if recommended by the Lake County Emergency Operations Center.

GENERAL EMERGENCY - Protective actions issued. Action may require shelter or evacuation.

As you can see from the table above, we will notify parents well in advance of a protective action being recommended. There is no danger to the general public at **SITE AREA EMERGENCY**. We will release students **only** to a parent, legal guardian or adult designated by the parent. This is to ensure that the parent(s) or guardian(s) know exactly where their child is at all times and that the child is safe and being cared for. If a protective action of **SHELTERING** is recommended for our area, please **DO NOT ATTEMPT TO PICK UP YOUR CHILD**. Both you and your child are safer indoors. Sheltering is normally in effect for 2-3 hours. Your

child will be cared for at all times

If <u>RELOCATION</u> is recommended and you have not picked up your child, he/she will be relocated to Chardon Maple Elementary School located at 308 Maple Ave. Chardon, Ohio. Staff will remain with your child until he/she is picked up by a parent or guardian. A map of directions will be posted on the door indicating that we have relocated to Chardon Maple Elementary School. This is a public care center.

FIRST AID/ COMMUNICABLE DISEASE/ CHILD ABUSE RECOGNITION AND TRAININGS

A fully supplied first aid kit is available at school and taken on field trips. A Communicable Disease Chart is located at the Preschool. Parents will be notified of exposure to communicable disease (i.e.: conjunctivitis, etc.).

The Program Administrator and all employees are required to report all suspected cases of child abuse or neglect to the Ohio Department of Human Services.

In each building where a program is operated, there shall be readily available at all times at least one preschool staff member who has completed a course approved by the State of Ohio Department of Health (www.odh.ohio.gov) in first aid, prevention, recognition, and management of communicable diseases, and a child abuse recognition and prevention course based on approved curriculum. Staff shall complete at least four hours of in-service training in child abuse recognition and prevention within two years of employment and every five years thereafter.

MEDICAL OR DENTAL EMERGENCY

In the event of a medical or dental emergency, the Preschool staff will immediately take the following steps:

- Immediate first aid administered by trained staff.
- Dial 911.
- Notify parents of an accident or injury and inform them that an ambulance has been contacted.
- One staff member will accompany the child, with the child's records, in the ambulance.
- Parents will meet the child and staff member at the emergency treatment center specified by the paramedics at the scene.

A written description of the school's safety policies has been explained and distributed to all staff. In addition, emergency phone numbers and procedures are posted in each classroom.

WHEN A CHILD BECOMES ILL:

A staff member is available to observe all children upon arrival each day. An ill child will be isolated under the direct supervision of a staff member until a parent or guardian picks up the child. A child cannot remain in school when the following symptoms occur:

- Diarrhea (more than one occurrence)
- Severe coughing (whooping, red/blue face)
- Difficult or rapid breathing
- Yellow skin or eyes
- Symptoms of conjunctivitis (pink eye)
- Infected skin patches
- Dark urine, gray or white stool
- Stiff neck
- 100-degree temperature or higher
- Evidence of lice infestation

When the above symptoms occur at school, parents will be notified to pick up their child. The child may return to school when they are **symptom free for 24 hours**, without the aid of fever-reducing or any other medication. Parents are requested to keep the health needs of all the children in mind and to refrain from sending their child

to school when these symptoms occur at home.

A mildly ill child will be escorted to the school nurse for observation. If symptoms persist or worsen, the parent will be called to pick up the child.

A child with any of the following signs or symptoms of illness shall be immediately isolated from other children. Decisions regarding whether the child should be discharged immediately or at some other time during the day shall be determined by the Program Director and the parent or guardian. The child, while isolated at the program, shall be carefully watched for symptoms listed as the following:

- (a) Unusual spots or rashes;
- (b) Sore throat or difficulty in swallowing;
- (c) Elevated temperature;
- (d) Vomiting.

No staff member shall attend school if they exhibit signs of communicable disease. The Program Administrator reserves the right to request a physician's note to return to work.

IMMUNIZATIONS AND PHYSICALS:

Preschool children in classrooms licensed by the ODE must have immunization records and a current physical on file

Immunizations must be kept up-to-date and submitted prior to the first day of school. IMMUNIZATIONS (Section 3313.67 of Ohio Revised Code)

According to Ohio Preschool regulations, each child enrolled in the preschool program must have a complete medical exam form signed and dated by a physician each year before entering the program.

Required immunizations for preschoolers are: four DPT, three Polio, one Measles, Mumps and Rubella, one HIB shot, and Hepatitis B vaccine. Varicella vaccine is recommended for children of any age that have not had the chicken pox illness.

Immunizations are free for children from 0 to 19 years of age at the County Health Department. Call 440-279-1900 for a schedule and locations.

If you do not have a regular doctor or dentist, you may receive assistance through your local County Health Department. Please call our office to discuss your needs.

Physical forms must be completed by a licensed physician and affirm that the child is in suitable condition for enrollment in preschool. Physicals expire in one year from the date they are given.

LEAD AND HEMATOCRIT SCREENING:

In addition to the required immunizations, ODE mandates that **all children** attending an ODE licensed preschool program have lead and hematocrit screenings. Results of these screenings are provided with immunization records.

Lead Screenings are available for FREE at the County Health Department. Call 440-279-1900 for a schedule and locations.

ADMINISTRATION OF MEDICATION:

Only nursing staff will administer medications, food supplements, modified diets, or fluoride supplements to a child. Written instructions from a licensed physician or licensed dentist and written, signed, and dated instructions from the parent or guardian is required prior to administration. All instructions must be written on a form supplied by the preschool. Also, an administration of medication form including dosage, date, and time

must be filled out each time the nursing staff completes the administration and maintained for one year. Medication must be stored in a designated locked storage place, except drugs requiring refrigeration which shall be kept in a refrigerator not accessible to children.

HEALTH CHECK:

Health check is Ohio's Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic, and Treatment (ESPDT) service package. These are comprehensive and preventative services for babies, kids, and young adults younger than 21 who are covered by Ohio Medicaid. For more information go to: http://medicaid.ohio.gov/Healthcheck

CHILD FIND:

Every school district is mandated to identify children in their districts who have disabilities, ages 3 to 22. The preschool works with Lake County Job and Family Services and Help Me Grow to find and identify children ages 3 to 5 who have special needs. If you have questions about your child's development and they are of preschool age, please contact Jim Chisholm, Director of Student Services for Perry Local Schools at (440) 259-9200 x.1402. Information regarding the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Part C, Assessment and Screenings can be found at the link provided:

http://dodd.ohio.gov/IndividualFamilies/GettingStarted/Pages/default.aspx

You are entitled to a screening to determine eligibility for services. If services are deemed necessary, a team will convene to develop goals for progress.

SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT:

All preschool staff members are required by law to report all <u>suspected</u> cases of child abuse or neglect to the Ohio Department of Human Services. The Perry Local Schools staff have been trained in child abuse recognition.

If you have further questions about our program, please feel free to contact any of the following:

Jim Chisholm Director of Student Services (440) 259-9200 x.1402 shieldsl@perry-lake.org

Ann Aucelli Student Services Coordinator (440) 259-9200 ext: 9216 aucellia@perry-lake.org Heather Robinson Preschool Instructor (440) 259-9200 x.1324 robinsonh@perry-stu.com

Kendal Kane Preschool Special Education Teacher (440) 259-9200 x.1304 kanek@perry-stu.com